Oregon Coastal Quilters Guild

July 11, 2024

Meeting Called to order by Darcy de la Rosa at 6:04pm.

Motion to approve June 2024 minutes made by Linda MacKown and seconded by Becky Mershon. Motion passed.

Pat Lobe has the financial report in the back for review.

Correspondence:

Committee Reports

Raffle Quilt 2025 – Jan and Tamara – Nothing new

Community Quilters – Lindanne Perdue – Nothing new

Documentation – JoAnne Sedlacek – nothing new.

Membership – Pat Stephens – 169 members... 72 in attendance in person, 5 on Zoom. No guests.

Merchandise - Penny Meyer – shared the tote bags that are great for carrying your quilts to quilt show and can carry 2 project totes .

Website/Blog – Nancy said Blog is rolling along.

Raffle Quilt Tix Sales 2024 – Sold at Lincoln County Fair 464 dollars worth of tickets. All monies for tickets are do to be turned in Tonight.

Challenge Quilt – Diane T/Jean A. Voting will be online. Votes are due midnight Saturday night 7/13.

Sponsored Ribbons – email was sent out

Veteran's Project – Rose – ready for show and presentation at the show.

Quilt Show – Jane Szabo – Last guild before quilt show.

230 quilts are registered, 140 to be judged. How delivering quilts for show is to take place ... at church on July 29 between 1-3pm. Paper label must be sewed on the lower right corner as you look at back of quilt. Along with an insurance waiver (one form for multiple quilts).

Pick up quilts by 5:30 on Saturday evening at the rec center if you have quilts in the show. Please note that if you are working find someone to pick up your quilt for you so that we can get cleared out of room as quickly as possible.

For the Potluck bring your favorite dish. Thursday August 1- before 10 am. at the Rec center. Noonish is time to eat. Put your name on the dish and utensil if it is not disposable. Do not park in parking lot if you are coming to help with set up, working, takedown.

Gail talking about boutique – to get your number on each of your items and complete the inventory sheet before arriving. What time to deliver 9-3 Thursday to check in your items with your inventory lists. Closing at 3 on Saturday. Pickup within 30 minutes to 1 hour after closing.

Pick up quilts can begin around 5 pm.

Next Thursday is the last quilt show meeting at library before the show.

Workshops and Programs - Pamela/Lynn -

August meeting program – Reba is from Corvallis – Batiks bring Batiks to sell.

September 13 workshop will cost 65\$... lead by Colleen Wise A sign-up sheet went around for the workshop.

Clam bag – 45\$ workshop – Friday October 11,

Program -

Nan Scot made a wonderful presentation on Electric Quilt 8 computer program. Shared many tips and ideas for the function of the program and some of the quilts she has designed with the program.

Raffles:

Block Of Month – No block of the month.

Nifty Notion - And the Winner is K Fort – ironing board cover, quilting forever Swedish sponge.

Quilter's Surprise – And the Winner is Velma Freudenthal – rotary cutting board

Extra Nifty Notion - And the winner is Pat Laub – a Patriotic oven mitt

Show and Share:

- 1. Lynn Moody log cabin pattern of Liberty of London fabric.
- 2. Darcy de la Rosa pop star workshop pattern. With Hello Kitty pattern fabric
- 3. Velma Freudenthal Good night moon quilt based on a challenge tied to a childrens book story.
- 4. Nan Scott Solidarity Quilt she designed in EQ

Acknowledgements & Announcements-

- Veteran's Workday: None in July or August
- Executive Board Meeting, 7/18/2024 @ 10 am (ZOOM)
- Quilt Show Meeting 7/18/2024 @ 1pm Newport Library/ZOOM
- Documentation: July 20 @ Carriage House Newport
- Finishing School: July 27
- Community Quilts: No Meeting in July or August.
- August OCQG Gen Meeting 8/8/2024 @ 6pm

Meeting adjourned with a motion by Carol Nelson . Second Linda Reed.

Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Tamara Craig Secretary